
Addendum-5 

In addition to Addendum-1 , Addendum-2, Addendum-3, Addendum-4 please find following additional 

data of e-tender SKI6639P18/08 provided as clarification against queries asked: 

 

Query  Clarification. Additional data of SKI6639P18/08  

We understand total height of control room is 3 
meters (From true floor to true ceiling). Any false 
flooring or false ceiling exists inside the control 
room? 

No. 

Kindly confirm type of detection and gas release 
panel required (Conventional or addressable ?) 

It is not fixed as the system is going to be 
installed in OIL LPG plant for the first time. So, 
please provide whichever is better and generally 
convenient for use. 

Approval required for detection cum gas release 
system? 

All equipment shall be approved by 
UL/FM/Vds/LPC and cylinders along with cylinder 
valve assemblies shall be seamless and 
PESO/CCoE approved. 

Details about existing fire alarm system on site. If 
any ?  Discharge indication on existing FAP 
required or not?) 

Discharge indication is not mandatory. 

Your specification asked for Inert Gases , mean 
only Nitrogen based gases like IG 55 or IG 541, 
Your comments written as any clean agent as per 
NFPAp2001, means IG and FM 200 & Novec 1230. 

Any clean agent as per NFPAp2001 is acceptable. 
 

 

All other terms and conditions of the tender remain unchanged. 


